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ORIGINAL

Timolyn Henry

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us)

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2006 4:17 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Iwillis@ausley.com; Brenda Irizarry; Martha Brown; RollinsMR@bv.com;
CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; POUCHER.EARL

Subject: 050958-El document filing

Attachments; 050958 1st NOS.doc1.doc3.doc

On behalf of Patricia A. Christensen, Office of Public Counsel
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Email: christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us

Phone: (850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491

1. This filing is to be made in Docket Number: 050958-El, In Re: Petition for approval of new

environmental program for cost recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause by
Tampa Electric Company

2. Attached for filing on behalf of Office of Public Counsel is a Notice of Service of Office of Public Counsel’s

First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-19) and First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-36) to
Tampa Electric Company.

3. There are a total of two (2) pages for filing

DOCUMENT NUMRER-DATS
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for approval of new
environmental program for cost
recovery through Environmental Cost
Recovery Clause by Tampa Electric
Company

DOCKET NO. 050958-E1

FILED: September 22, 2006

Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of Florida, by

and through Harold McLean, Public Counsel, serve this notice that they have served their
First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-36) and First Request for Production of Documents to
Tampa Electric Company (Nos. 1-19) to James Beasley and Lee Willis, Esquires, Ausley
& McMullen Law Firm, P. O. Box 391, Tallahassee, Florida 32302, counsel for TAMPA

ELECTRIC COMPANY on this 22™ day of September, 2006.

Harold McLean
Public Counsel

s/Patricia A. Christensen
Patricia A. Christensen
Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Attorney for the Citizens
of the State of Florida
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the Office of Public
Counsel’s First Set of Interrogatories and First Request for Production of Documents
have been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 22™ day of September,

2006, to the following:

Lee L. Willis

James D. Beasley
Ausley Law Firm

P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FLL 32302

Myron Rollins

Black & Veatch Corporation
11401 Lamar Avenue
Overland Park, KS 66211

Brenda Irizarry

Tampa Electric Company
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL. 33601-0111

Martha Brown

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FLL 32399-0850

s/Patricia A. Christensen
Patricia A. Christensen
Associate Public Counsel




